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Jen Nelson <jnelson@rcfp.org>

CBP-2017-049451

Jen Nelson <jnelson@rcfp.org> Tue, Sep 12, 2017 at 11:31 AM
To: "OYLER, MIRANDA" <MIRANDA.OYLER@cbp.dhs.gov>

Miranda,

I hope you're well.  I'm writing to check in on the status of CBP-2017-049451.  Any timing updates you could provide
would be much appreciated.

Thanks so much.

Best,
Jen
[Quoted text hidden]
-- 

Jennifer A. Nelson
Stanton Foundation Media Litigation Fellow
1156 15th St. NW, Suite 1250, Washington DC 20005
jnelson@rcfp.org · (202) 795-9312 · PGP
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Jen Nelson <jnelson@rcfp.org>

CBP-2017-049451

OYLER, MIRANDA <MIRANDA.OYLER@cbp.dhs.gov> Wed, Sep 13, 2017 at 1:57 PM
To: Jen Nelson <jnelson@rcfp.org>

Good Afternoon Ms. Nelson,

I spoke with my supervisor right after my last message and received approval  to partial releases. I
immediately sent my proposed first portion release for review. I am still pending their response. I have
been in email contact with the reviewing official, but they have yet to provide any estimates on when
the first portion will be reviewed. I will reach out to them again today. I apologize for the delay. As soon
as they approve the release, I will upload to the FOIAonline system and notify you as well.

 

Thank you,
Miranda Oyler

 

From: Jen Nelson [mailto:jnelson@rcfp.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:31 AM
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